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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Guesnier, Joseph R <Joseph.Guesnier@terracon.com>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Antelope Liner inspection

Yes sorry, 
 
We called it pronghorn initially so it took a minute to find it. 
 
nRM2017440778, 
 
I also have some email correspondence if you need that. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Joseph Guesnier 
Staff Scientist I Environmental 
Terracon 
5847 50th Street I Lubbock, Texas 79424 
D (806) 300-0140 I M (806) 544-9276 I O (806) 589-6525 
jrguesnier@terracon.com I terracon.com 
 
 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 10:32 AM 
To: Guesnier, Joseph R <Joseph.Guesnier@terracon.com> 
Subject: RE: Antelope Liner inspection 
 
Mr. Guesnier, 
Could you provide the incident number for this release? 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
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From: Guesnier, Joseph R <Joseph.Guesnier@terracon.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 1:45 PM 
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD 
Cc: Smith, Chuck F 
Subject: [EXT] Antelope Liner inspection  
  
We will have the liner installed and ready for inspection 10/5/20 around 3pm at 
  
Pipeline 03 Antelope Riser - Maljamar SWD 30 #2 
  
GPS: 32.807339, -103.813060 
  
Joseph Guesnier 
Staff Scientist I Environmental 
Terracon 
5847 50th Street I Lubbock, Texas 79424 
D (806) 300-0140 I M (806) 544-9276 I O (806) 589-6525 
jrguesnier@terracon.com I terracon.com 
  

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail 
sender.  


